

FW: Energy note/minute

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 26 Feb 2017 06:51:39 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 25 10pm.docx (22.83 kB)

Hi,

The SoC has made some helpful changes/suggestions. On the first one though he's joined up the first two but the issue is that the 25% reduction is not just GA, it is GA plus moving social programs from rate base so if we put GA under the 25% we need to put all other as sub –bullets under 1, which we can do or maybe make the first point less of a number (need to as james if I can do that!). I am a bit concerned about three of the changes:

- He has added "completed" to "subject to COMPLETED legal, accounting and financing risk assessments..." I totally understand why but I think we will find ourselves in a spot to know what is completed, so would we hold the announcement scheduled for end of this week? what do we mean by completed, we can perhaps tease that out on the call today, is it having them in hand as we are sticking with assessments and not the formal opinions which we know are tied to having the drafted legislation
- He's also change the word implement to develop, which maybe is a better change but would make me wonder if there is an expectation they return before implementing? On some pieces yes and we've noted the report backs but on some I thought we were giving them approval to implement then?
- He's added the word "flowing" in the affordability fund so "establishing AND FLOWING a new one-time affordability fund" which I think TB may take offence to, they can't flow until they have TB approval.

I can try to take a pass at merging into something and flag those three I noted above.
Martha

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: February-25-17 10:23 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Energy note/minute

I had a few minor suggestions for your consideration.

Steve

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 3:52 PM
To: Davidson, Steven (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Orsini, Steve (CAB); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)

Subject: Energy note/minute

Hi,

Please find attached an updated Cabinet briefing note and minute for the energy item. The only change to the minute from the version sent on Wednesday is the addition of #8, which is just draft/placeholder for now.

Thanks,
Martha

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca